Questions and Answers 

Request for Proposal (RFP) 

2016 Market Rate Survey of California Child Care Providers 

July 1, 2015 – December 31, 2017

April 20, 2015

Question 1:

Section 5.3 (Cost Proposal Requirements):  “…the bidder must include the costs for all tasks contained in the Scope of Project as described in Section 3.”  Please confirm that bidders are to present costs for each of the following seven main tasks outlined in Section 3:

Task 1 – Coordination and Communications with CDE

Task 2 – Reports, Invoices, and Data File Requirements

Task 3 – Comprehensive Plan and Schedule for Project Activities and Deliverables 

Task 4 – Survey Review and Refine 

Task 5 – Survey Instrument/Data Collection

Task 6 – Data Analysis and Calculating the Market Rate Ceilings

Task 7 – Development of Alternative Rate and Schedule of Care Categories

Answer 1:  
Yes
Question 2:

Attachment 3:  Please confirm that it is acceptable to present unit rates and number of units (in lieu of monthly rates and number of months) for Other Direct Costs.

Answer 2:  
Yes
Question 3:
Regarding Section 5: “Proposal Specifications”, please clarify where the vendor should discuss their approach to addressing the tasks outlined in the scope of work (i.e., where should the “Methodology” section go)?

Answer 3:  
Please see RFP, Page 7, Section 3, Scope of Project.
Question 4:
On page 33 of the RFP document, in section 5.3 Cost Proposal Requirements, the RFP states “The resulting contract will be a cost reimbursement contract.” Cost reimbursement contract is then defined on page 23 as providing payment for “allowable incurred costs related to services performed.” Is profit a permissible component of these allowable costs for the 2016 Market Rate Survey of California Child Care Providers?

Answer 4:  
Please see RFP, Page 32, Section 5.3, Cost Proposal Requirements
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